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Fax Cover Sheet 

Date: 5/23/01 

PLEASE DELIVER DOCUMENT (5) AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO: 

Name: Manager, Dissemination Branch 
Information Management and Services Division 

Firm: Off ice of Thrift Supervision 

Facsimile Number: 202-906-7755 

From: Lillian tavin - 949-509-4590 

Number of pages being sent (including this cover): 3 

Regarding: Docket No. 2001-14 - Capital: Qualifying Mortgage Loan, Interest 
Rate Risk Component, and Miscellaneous Changes. 

Please disregard the letter previously sent via fax on Docket No. 2001-14 due to a 
typographical error. 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicoblc law. If the reader of 
this mwsage is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to 
the intended recipient, you ore hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communicorion 1s str 
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immediately by telephone and return the original mesmge to us at the below address via the U.S. Postoi 
Service. Thank you. 

Downey Savings ond Loon Assaciotion, F.A. 
3501 Jamboree Road 

P. 0. Box 6000 
Newpart Beach. CA 92658-6000 

949-054-3100 
FAX: 949-854-8162 
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May 14,200l 

Manager, Dissemination Branch 
Information Management and Services Division 
office of Thrift supervision 
1700 G Street, N. W. 
Washington DC 20552 

Attention: Docket No. 2001-14 

Re: Capital: Qualifying Mortgage Loan, Interest Rate Risk Component, and 
Miscellaneous Changes 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Downey Savings and Loan Association, F.A. (‘Downey Savings”) is a federal association 
headquartcnd in Newport Beach, California, with assets of $11 billion. Downey Savings 
welcomes the opportunity to comment on the proposed changes to the Office of Thrift 
Supervision (uOTS3 capital regulations. Overall, Downey Savings is pleased that the OTS is 
taking appropriate steps to align its capital regulations more closely to those of the other 
banking regulators. Our comments on the proposal are detailed below. 

P One to four-Fadh ResidentiaI Hortppee Loan - We concur that the loan to value (LTV) 
ratio is an appropriate stsndard to apply when evaluating credit risk and determining 
capital levels commensurate with such risk. We also concur with the OTS’ proposal to 
revise its deiinition of quahijdng mortgage loan to include all loans with LTV ratios below 90 
percent, thereby subject to a 50 percent risk weight. The proposal is consistent with 
existing regulatory guidance set forth in OTS Regulations Section 560.101 (Real Estate 
lending standards). Given the deftition’s reliance on LTV ratio, it appears appropriate that 
the OTS give consideration to other types of credit enhancement such as cash colIateral and 
irrevocable letters of credit to determine the LTV ratio and required capital. Likewise, and 
also consistent with the Real Estate lending standards, the qualifying mortgage deiInition 
should explicitly consider the effect of mortgage insurance when determining LTV ratio and 

be risk weighted at 50 percent as well. 

* Ree~alucrtion of loan collateral - Savings associations are required to maintain 
capital levels and loss allowances commensurate with the risk of their loan portfolio. 
Admittedly, credit risk changes throughout the life of the loan as real estate markets 
and economic conditions fluctuate. With some exceptions (as noted below), capital 
requirements should be based on the LTV ratio at origination, as loss allowances are 
intended to capture subsequent changes in credit risk. Periodic reevaluations of the 
loan collateral should only be sn option to savings associations when an increase in the 
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loan principal balance (whether the result of subsequent advances or negative 
amortization) triggers a higher capital requfrement. As for the timing of these 

reevaluations, it would appear appropriate to limit them to no more frequently than 
once a year. Finally, if reevaluations are also required in a declining real estate market, 
it is also appropriate to establish the original collateral value as the lowest value 

requ&.d when detenninin g the LTV ratio for risk-based capital purposes. This is 
consistent with historical regulatory treatment. 

. ans with neaatiw amortization features - Downey Savings, like many 0 
regulated lenders in the West Region, originates adjustable rate mortgage loans with 
negative amortization features. When the capital regulations were initially drafted and 
released, the OTS considered and, at that time., dismissed the need for a higher risk- 
based capital requirement for these loans. Nonetheless, the proposed change in 
regulation (and attendant regulatory perspective and application) appears appropriate. 
We acknowledge that negative smortisation and the resulting increased LTV ratio may 
indicate increased credit risk exposure thereby requiring higher capital allocations. 
Therefore, we concur with your proposal to require a 100 percent risk weight to loans 
that negatively amortise to an LTV ratio of 90 percent or more regardless of the reason 
that caused the negative amortization, as the resulting credit risk exposure is the same. 

Finally, we concur with the OTS’ proposal to eliminate (1) the capital deduction for 
nonresidential and land loans with high LTV ratios and (2) the interest rate risk component of 
the risk-based capital regulations. In addition, we concur with the proposed increase in the 
risk weight to all stripped, mortgage-related securities. 

We appreciate the opportunity to comment on the proposed changes to the regulations. 

Lillian E. Gavin I/ 
Executive Vice President 
Director of Compliance 

and Risk Management 


